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e ... _ LAWOFFICESOF
' _ MICHAEL W. STAMP ‘
Facsimilg 479 Pacific Stréet, Suite One Telephone

(831) 373-0242 : Monterey, Galifornia 93940; (831) 373-1214

‘Nevember 13, 2008

Via Email -

, Mike Novo, Planning Director »

oo - Plapining Department - o s s e e
Rescurce Management Agericy |

Gounty of Monterey:

168'W. Alisal Street, 2d Floor

Salinas, CA 93901

 Subject:  Request for List of Gonitacts for GPU-5 Draft EIR
Dear Mr. Novo:

Thank you for your-Tesponse.of November 42. “You asked for-clarification
regarding my Tequéstmade Noveriber 10. Your.email states that.you did notknow
what wewere requesting. ‘

The Draft EIR states “A list of the exterisive contacts made during the e

consultation period is:available upon request to'the Monterey County Planning
Department.” Our Office réqliested a copy of this list. If you need further assistance,

 please see-page 2-4 in section 2.2.1; fitled “General Plan Adoption,” of the Draft EIR.

, Please provide-our-Office with & copy of thé list atyaur -earliest.opporiunity. The.
DEIR says it “is:available upon request.” R o

Very truly yours,

Jennifel Holda. |
Liaw Clerk

cc: Leslie J. Girard, County Counisel |
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